From: Tu, John

To: Wessling. Cheryl; Severino, Lori; Ruano, Jose; Han, James
Cc: Kuhlmann, Dylan; Downtown West Project

Subject: Re: Webpage updates for DSAP and GP + social media posts
Date: Monday, May 17, 2021 11:53:19 AM

Cherly,

| think you pasted the DSAP paragaph into the DTW page and vise versa on the other page.

Best,
Tong (John) Tu

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) | Planning Division | PBCE
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-6818

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl. Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 11:49 AM

To: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Han,
James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: Webpage updates for DSAP and GP + social media posts

Per discussion this morning, please see if these webpages now capture the intended messages and
links:

e www.sanjoseca.gov/GoogeProject - Added info in a manner that is a little different than we
discussed — see what you think. At bottom of page where we list meetings, the Council
Meeting info is also updated.

e www.sanjoseca.gov/DSAP - At mid-page, info added on May 25 hearing.

e Forthe DSAP and Google Project EIR webpages, | think we should show that Council Hearing is
May 25 but | want to run the changes by Shannon — | think these pages have specific
structures.

RE SOCIAL MEDIA POSTS — we should do one today/tomorrow and then a reminder 1-2 days before.

Cheryl

Cheryl Wessling | Public Information Manager
City of San José, Dept. of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce
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408.535.6817 | cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov

Stay informed www.bit.ly/PBCENewsletter-Signup
@BuildingSanJose facebook twitter instagram
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